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COMPLAINANTS: 

RESPONDENTS: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

MUR 7001 
COMPLAINT DATE: 1/20/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 1/22/2016 
RESPONSE DATE: 4/04/2016 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 8/9/2018 - 11/9/2018' 
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Craig McDonald, Texans for Public Justice 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz . 

MUR 7002 
COMPLAINT DATE: 1/22/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 2/4/2016 
RESPONSE DATES: 4/04/2016, 9/15/2017 
ACTIVATION DATE: 7/20/2017 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: 6/12/2018—11/9/2018 
ELECTION CYCLE: 2012 

Lawrence M. Noble, Campaign Legal Center 
Fred Wertheimer, Democracy 21 

Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley S. Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz 
Heidi Cruz^ 

' The Committee and.Ted Cruz each tolled the statute of limitations for 390 days while the Commission's 
audit of the Committee's 2012 election cycle activities concluded. 

^ Due to an administrative oversight, Heidi Cruz was not notified of the MUR 7002 complaint. The matter 
was activated shortly after the audit was completed, the oversight was identified, and Heidi Cruz was notified of the 
complaint. Heidi Cruz then provided a 30-day tolling agreement in exchange for additional time to reply to the 
notification, which extended the statute of limitations for her potential violation to October 1,2017. 
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Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" Cruz 
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COMPLAINT DATE: 2/08/2016 
NOTIFICATION DATE: 2/16/2016 
RESPONSE DATE: 12/20/2016 
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RELEVANT STATUTES 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) 
AND REGULATIONS: 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A), (f) 

11C.F.R.§ 104.3(d)(4), (a)(4)(iv) 
11 C.F.R. § 100.52(b)(3), (4) 
11 C.F.R. § 100.82(b),(c) 
IIC.F.R. § 100.82(b),(e) 
11C.F.R.§ 103.3(b) 
IIC.F.R. § 110.1 
IIC.F.R. § 110.9 

INTERNAL REPORTS Audit Report 
CHECKED: Disclosure Reports 

FEDERAL AGENCIES None 

[. INTRODUCTION 

MURs 7001, 7002, 7003 and 7009 involve allegations that Senator Rafael Edward "Ted" 

Cruz and Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley Knippa in his official capacity as treasurer (the 

"Committee"), violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by 

^ See Memorandum from Patricia C. Orrock, Chief Compliance Officer, PEC, to Daniel A. Petalas, Acting 
General Counsel, FEC (June 2, 2016). 
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1 The Committee and Senator Cruz ("Cruz Respondents") admit that Senator Cruz funded 

2 loans to the Committee with a line of credit from Citibank and a margin loan from a Goldman 

3 Sachs brokerage account. The Cruz Respondents also admit that the Committee failed to 

4 disclose those loan sources on the reports the Committee filed with the Commission.'^ The Cruz 

5 Respondents nevertheless argue that the Commission should dismiss the violations because the 

6 overall reporting of the loans in Senator Cruz's 2012 Senate Financial Disclosure Report and in a 

7 Miscellaneous Text Document (Form 99) filed with the Commission in 2016, was substantially 

8 correct.^ In addition, Heidi Cruz denies that she made an excessive contribution to the 

9 Committee because the Senator was entitled to use all of the funds in the Goldman Sachs account 

10 under Texas state law. ® 

11 The available information shows that the Committee inaccurately reported that the source 

12 of candidate loans totaling $1,064,000 was Senator Cruz's personal funds, and that it failed to 

13 report required information about the true underlying sources of the loans. Accordingly, we 

14 recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that Ted Cruz for Senate violated 

15 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4) and authorize pre-probable cause 

16 conciliation with the Committee. We also recommend that the Commission find no reason to 

17 believe that Senator Cruz individually violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. 

18 § 104.3(d)(4). 

* Resp. of Cruz Respondents to MURs 7001,7002, and 7003 (Apr. 4,2016) ("Resp. of Cruz Respondents") 
at 1. The Cruz Respondents filed a single response to MURs 7001,7002, and 7003 and asked the Conunission to 
consider that response as their response to MUR 7009,as well as their response to the RAD Referral. E-mail from 
Chris Gober, counsel for the Cruz Respondents, to Jeff S. Jordan, Complaints Examination and Legal 
Administration ("CELA"), PEC (May 18, 2016,12:51 EST); e-mail from Chris Gober to CELA, EEC (Dec. 20, 
2016, 11:49 EST). 

^ Resp. of Cruz Respondents at 3. 

* Resp. of Heidi Cruz at 2-4 (Sep. 15,2017). 
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1 Finally, for the reasons discussed below, we recommend that the Commission exercise its 

2 prosecutorial discretion and dismiss the allegation that Heidi Cruz made, and the Committee 

3 accepted, an excessive contribution to the Committee.^ 

4 II. FACTS 

5 In 2012, Senator Ted Cruz was a U.S. Senate candidate in Texas and Ted Cruz for Senate 

6 was his authorized campaign committee. During the 2012 Senate campaign, the Committee's 

7 disclosure reports showed that Cruz made loans to the Committee totaling $ 1.43 million from 

8 "personal funds."® Most of the loans were provided shortly before the primary election on May 

9 29, 2012, and the primary runoff election on July 31, 2012. In a 2013 interview with the New 

10 York Times, Senator Cruz reportedly stated that he and his wife, Heidi Cruz, a managing director 

11 at Goldman Sachs, agreed to "liquidate" their "entire net worth" to free up the funds riecessary 

12 for the candidate loans.' 

13 Senator Cruz filed his United States Senate Financial Disclosure Reports for 2012 ("2012 

14 Senate Report") on May 15, 2013.The 2012 Senate Report shows that Senator Cruz took out 

15 two loans in 2012: a "line of credit" from Citibank and a "margin loan" from Goldman Sachs.'' 

' See Heckler v.Chaney,m\5.S.n\{mS). 

* Ted Cruz for Senate 2011 April Quarterly Report at 229,263 (Apr. 15,2011); 2012 July Quarterly Report 
at 1,069, 1,196-97 (July 15,2012); 2012 October Quarterly Report at 1,677,1,872-71 (Oct. 15,2012). 

' See Ashley Parker, A Wife Committed to Cruz's Ideals, but a Study in Contrasts to Him, N. Y. Times, 
Oct. 23,2013. 

'® See United States Financial Disclosure Report for Annual and Termination Filers for 2012. 
httris://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/DaDer/12EFF92A-4EA8-44ED-AD2E-A32202BE5771/. 

" Senator Cruz initially disclosed the 2012 loans on his 2011 Senate Financial Disclosure Report, which was 
filed on July 12,2012 and reflects that he incurred the loans in 2012. See United States Financial Disclosure Report 
for New Employee and Candidate Reports for 2011. httos://efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/DaDer/7DA 1762C-
66F3-4CE2-8E6E-623FE52D7809/ 
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1 Each loan is listed in the $250,000 to $500,000 range, with an interest rate of "prime floating" 

2 the Citibank loan and "3% floating" for the margin loan from Goldman Sachs. The Report 

3 does not explain the purpose of the loans or indicate that the loans are connected to the Senate 

4 campaign. 

5 On J^uary 13, 2016, almost four years after Senator Cruz made the loans in question to 

6 his campaign, the New York Times reported that the 2012 Senate Report contradicted his story 

7 about having liquidated family assets to fund the campaign loans made during the 2012 

8 election. Specifically, the New York Times reported that a Goldman Sachs margin loan and a 

9 Citibank line of credit, which both appear on the 2012 Senate Report but not on any EEC 

10 disclosure reports, were the underlying sources of his candidate loans.' ̂ 

11 On January 14,2016, the day after the New York Times article was published, the 

12 Committee filed a Miscellaneous Text Document (Form 99) with the Commission stating that 

13 the margin loan and line of credit had been "inadvertently omitted" fi-om the relevant 2012 PEC 

14 disclosure reports.The Form 99 also provided the following information on the loans: 

See United States Financial Disclosure Report for Annual and Termination Filers for 2012. 
httt}s://efdsearch.senate.eov/search/view/DaDer/12EFF92A-4EA8-44ED-AD2E-A32202BE5771/. 

See Senate Report for 2012 at 8. An amendment to the 2012 report added "on demand" under the Tenn of 
loan for each of the loans. See https;//efdsearch.senate.gov/search/view/paper/929B15B0-D2E8-4B91-95CC-
EF4DC76E9AF8/ 

See Mike Mclntire, Ted Cruz Didn't Report Goldman Sachs Loan in a Senate Race, N.Y. Times, Jan. 13, 
2016, at 3 (attached to MUR 7001 Compl. and MUR 7009 Compl. and cited by MUR 7002 Compl. ̂  7 n.5), Mike 
Mclntire, Ted Cruz Failed to Report a Second Campaign Loan in 2012, N.Y. Times, Jan. 15,2016 (attached to 
MUR 7003 Compl. and cited by MUR 7002 Compl. ^ 10 n.9). The 2012 Senate Report does not reflect that assets 
were liquidated. 

'5 Id. 

Ted Cruz for Senate, Misc. Rpt. to EEC (Letter from Bradley Knippa, Treasurer, to RAD) (Jan. 14,2016). 
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1 "Goldman Sachs Margin Loan, Incurred 2012, 3% Floating Interest Rate; Citibank Line of 

2 Credit, Incurred in 2012, Prime plus floating Interest Rate."'' 

3 Following receipt of the Form 99, RAD spoke to the Committee's treasurer, assistant 

4 treasurer, or counsel on multiple occasions, instructed them on reporting requirements for loans 

5 funded by a financial institution, and urged them to amend the Committee's disclosure reports to 

6 correctly disclose the required information for each loan on Schedules C (Loans) and C-1. (Loans 

7 and Lines of Credit from Lending Institutions).The Committee initially agreed to file the 

8 amendments, requesting additional time to gather the documentation, but then told RAD that it 

9 was hesitant to do so given that complaints had been filed and an enforcement process initiated." 

10 RAD instructed the Committee that it should still file amendments to the reports in which the 

11 loans were disclosed and sent the Committee Requests for Additional Information for the 2012 

12 July Quarterly and 2012 October (Quarterly Reports, which covered the periods when the loans 

13. were incurred. 

14 The Committee showed the loans in question as first 

15 incurred during the 2012 July Quarterly and October Quarterly reporting periods. Because of 

16 this, the RFAIs were sent on these two reports. However, RAD advised the committee to amend 

17 all reports in which the loans were disclosed to make corrections.^" The RFAIs requested that 

18 the Committee amend its reports to provide correct loan information and submit the appropriate 

" Id. 

" Referral at 2-3. 

" Id 

Senator Cruz's amended 2012 Senate Report notes that both the Citibank Line of Credit and Goldman 
Sachs Margin Loan were paid off in 2012. 
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1 supporting schedules.^' In response to the RFAIs, the Committee filed another Form 99 stating 

2 that it had "proactively provided additional information."^^ On May, 4,2016, RAD advised thie 

3 Committee that its response to the RFAIs was inadequate and the matter would be referred for 

4 further review.The Committee replied that it would not be filing any amendments at that time 

5 and has not done so to date. 

6 The Commission also conducted an audit of the Committee's 2012 election cycle activity 

7 and the Commission issued the Final Audit Report ("FAR") on June 22, 2017.^® The 

8 Commission approved a finding that the Committee "failed to properly disclose $ 1,064,000 in 

9 candidate loans that originated with commercial lenders and failed to file the correct schedules C 

10 and C-1 The FAR determined that of the $ 1.43 million in loans that Senator Cruz reported as 

11 having come from his personal funds, he actually borrowed $800,000 fi-om Goldman Sachs 

12 ($400,000 on 5/18/12; $250,000 on 7/23/12; and $150,000 on 8/7/12) and $264,000 (on 5/22/12) 

13 from Citibank ($1,064,000 total). Specifically, Senator Cruz obtained the $800,000 from 

14 Goldman Sachs via three margin loans with a 3% floating interest rate secured by assets in a 

15 brokerage account jointly held with his wife, Heidi Cruz.^® Senator Cruz obtained the line of 

2' Id. 

Id. at 3; Ted Cruz for Senate, Misc. Rpt. To PEG (Letter ffom Bradley Knippa, Treasurer, to RAD) (Mar. 8, 
2016). 

" Id. 

Id. at 4; Resp. at 2 (April 5, 2016). 

Final Audit Report of the Commission on Ted Cruz for Senate (Jim. 22, 2017). 

Idafi. 

Id. at 8. The FAR found that $366,000 in loans from Senator Cruz to the Committee were from Cruz's 
personal funds. 

Senate Rpt. at 8. A margin loan is a financial instrument that allows account holders to borrow from a 
brokerage firm against the value of assets in their portfolio. 
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1 credit from Citibank with a floating interest rate that enabled him to draw cash advances against 

2 a limit of $275,000; unlike the Goldman Sachs margin loans, no person other than the candidate 

3 himself was liable for the Citibank line of credit.^' The documentation available from the 

4 . Cruzes' Goldman Sachs account indicates that the account was opened on January 17, 2006, as 

5 an account held by Senator Cruz and his wife as Joint Tenants with Rights of Survivorship.^" 

6 The Customer Agreement for the account states that ownership "will be held in the manner 

7 indicated in the title of the account."^' The available account documentation does not indicate 

8 each accoimt holder's ownership interest in the account. 

9 III. LEGAL ANALYSIS 

10 A. Alleged Failure to Disclose Required Information about Candidate Loans 

i 1 The candidate's principal campaign committee must report all loans derived from an 

12 advance on the candidate's brokerage account, credit card, home equity line of credit, or o±er 

13 line of credit available to the candidate. The disclosure report must identify the person who 

14 makes a loan to the committee during the reporting period, together with the identification of any 

15 endorser or guarantor of such loan, and the date and amount or value of such loans. 

16 Commission regulations provide that a committee must disclose information about loans from 

Citibank, N.A., Revolving Credit/Time Note, Variable Rate (Individuals/Lawyers) at 1, dated May 11, 
2012 (signed by Rafael E. Cruz) (providing that the rate of interest shall be the highest of: (1) Citibank's base rate; 
(2) the Federal Funds Rate plus 2.0%; or (3) the LIBOR rate plus 2.0%). Cruz's 2012 Senate Disclosure stated only 
that the line of credit had a "prime - floating" interest rate. Senate Report at 8. 

^ See Goldman Sachs New Account Information for Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships for the 
Cruzes Brokerage Account. Attach. 1. 

See Goldman Sachs Customer Agreement. Attach 2. 

11 C.F.R.§ 100.83(e). 

" See 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E). 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(4)(iv). 
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1 the candidate to the campaign on Schedules C and C-1 If the candidate finances a loan to the 

2 campaign with an underlying loan or line of credit, section 104.3(d)(4) of the Commission's 

3 regulations requires the committee to disclose on Schedule C-1, among other things: (1) date, 

4 amoimt, and interest rate of the loan or line of credit; (2) name and address of the lending 

5 institution; and (3) types and value of collateral or other sources of repayment that secured the 

6 loan.^' 

7 Although Senator Cruz used funds borrowed from Citibank and Goldman Sachs to make 

8 loans totaling $1,064,000 to his 2012 Senate campaign, the Committee inaccurately reported on 

9 Schedule C that he made the loans to the Committee with his "personal funds," and failed to file 

10 a Schedule C-1 to properly disclose the details of the margin loan and line of credit. Thus, the 

11 Committee did not comply with the reporting requirements of the Act or the Commission's 

12 regulations. 

13 The Cruz Respondents admit that the Committee failed to provide the required 

14 information regarding the loans and concede that they have yet to amend their reports.^® They 

15 argue, however, that the matter should be dismissed because the public record has been corrected 

16 as a result of the information disclosed in the 2012 Senate Report filed in May .2013, and in the 

17 Form 99 filed in January 2016." Respondents specifically cite to MUR 5421 (Kerry for 

" II C.F.R. §,104.3(d). 

" Id § 104.3(d)(4). 

As mentioned above. Respondents explain that the Committee reffaitied from submitting amendments 
because "the complaints [have] already been filed and [given] the confidentiality of the enforcement process." [add 
internal cite to previous mention] 

" Resp. of Cruz Respondents at 3. 
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1 President) and argue that their reporting meets the "substantially correct" standard set forth in 

2 that matter'® 

3 In MUR 5421, the Commission approved a recommendation to dismiss the committee's 

4 inaccurate reporting of a series of loans the candidate made to his principal campaign committee 

5 where it inaccurately reported the date on which the candidate accessed the loan instead of the 

6 date he incurred one of the loans, and inaccurately reported the total fair market value of the 

7 collateral for the loan rather than simply the candidate's share of the property." The General 

8 Coxmsel's Report recommended, and the Commission approved, no further action on the 

9 inaccurate reporting because the reporting was substantially correct in that it "overall reporting 

10 of the loans otherwise accurately disclosed the precise flow of money" from the bank to the 

11 campaign.^® 

12 In this matter, unlike MUR 5421, the overall reporting of the loans was not substantially 

13 correct and did not disclose the flow of the money. The Committee erroneously reported on a 

14 Schedule C that the source of the loans was the candidate's "personal funds" when the funds 

15 were actually derived from Citibank and Goldmem Sachs. Although Cruz reported the existence 

16 of the loans on his 2012 Senate Report filed in May 2013, the. reports do not include all the 

ld.\ see also Second General Counsel's Rpt. at 9, MUR 5421 (John Kerry for 
President) (concluding that the reporting of the loan in question was substantially correct because the reporting of 
the loan was "accurate in most respects"). Respondents also cite MUR 6386 (Steve Fincher for Congress) for the 
proposition that a civil penalty is unwarranted for "this type of reporting error" for a legal loan with subsequent 
clarification. Resp. at 3. But, this matter is distinguishable from MUR 6386, where the Commission could not agree 
as to whether it should impose a civil penalty after the committee had amended its report to disclose the required 
loan information. See First General Counsel's Report at 6, MUR 6386; Certification, MUR 6386 (June 4, 2011). 
See also MUR 5198 (Cantwell) (no civil penalty where Committee amended reports prior to initiation of matter). 

" Second General Counsel's Rpt. at 9, 10,11, MUR 5421 (John Kerry for President). The loans were 
comprised of smaller loans the candidate obtained from draws on personal lines of credit, totaling $1.1 million, 
and a larger loan from Mellon Tmst, worth $6.4 million. 

Id.; Certification, MUR 5421 (Dec. 12,2005). 
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1 details about the terms of the loans, nor does it disclose that Cruz used those loans to finance his 

2 campaign.In fact, at the time Senator Cruz made the loaris to his campaign, he reportedly 

3 made a public statement indicating that he financed his campaign by liquidating assets, and not 

4 by taking out loans against assets.^^ Thus, it was not until 2016 that the Committee first linked 

5 the Citibank and Goldman Sachs loans to Cruz's campaign. Further, the Committee has yet to 

6 amend any of the relevant PEC disclosure reports, has never filed a Schedule C-1 for the loans, 

7 and the Form 99 lacks some of the information required to be disclosed on Schedule C-1, 

8 including: (1) the dates and amoimts of the loans; and (2) the types and value of collateral or 

9 other sources of repayihent that secured the loan.''^ 

10 We therefore recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that Ted Cruz for 

11 Senate violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4) by failing to disclose 

12 accurate information about $1,064,000 in candidate loans in its initial filings for the loans on the 

13 2012 July and October Quarterly Reports and in subsequent reports detailing the loans. Further, 

14 because the complaints did not articulate any factual or legal basis for finding Senator Cruz 

15 personally liable for the reporting violation, and we see no basis under the facts of this case to 

16 hold the candidate individually responsible for filing accurate and complete disclosure reports, 

17 we recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe that Senator Cruz violated 

18 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4).'''^ 

f The 2012 Senate Report include the following information: (1) name of the lending institution; (2) year the 
loan was incurred; (3) approximate amount of the loan within a very broad range; (4) interest rate; and, (5) term of 
loan. 

See n.\0, supra. 

See 11 CFR. § 104.3(d)(4) (setting forth information required on schedule C-1). 

See 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(1); 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). See, e.g.. Factual & Legal Analysis at 3, MUR 6066 
(Hartley-Nagle for Congress, et al.) (finding no reason to believe that a candidate violated alleged reporting 
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1 We do not recommend that the Commission find that the Committee's reporting 

2 violations are knowing and willful as alleged by the Complaint in MUR 7003. That Complaint 

3 does not allege sufficient facts to demonstrate that the Respondents intentionally failed to 

4 disclose the underlying sources despite a known legal obligation.Further, it does not appear 

5 that the Senator "secretly"^® took out the loans from Goldman Sachs and Citibank as alleged, 

6 given that he disclosed them on his Senate Financial Disclosure Report. 

7 B. Alleged Excessive Contributions By Candidate's Spouse 

8 No person, including a candidate's family members, shall make contributions to any 

9 candidate or authorized committee with respect to any election which, in the aggregate, exceed 

10 the Act's contribution limiit, which was $2,500 during the 2012 election cycle.Moreover, no 

violations because Complainant did not articulate any factual or legal basis for finding the candidate personally 
liable). 

A violation of the Act is knowing and willful when the "acts were committed with full knowledge of all the 
relevant facts and a recognition that the action is prohibited by law." 122 Cong. Rec. H3778 (daily ed. May 3, 
1976). This does not require proving knowledge of the specific statute or regulation the respondent allegedly 
violated. See United States v. Danielczyk, 917 F. Supp. 2d 573, 579 (E.D. Va. 2013) (citing Bryan v. United States, 
524 U.S. 184,195.& n.23 (1998) (holding that, to establish that a violation is willful, the government needs to show 
only that the defendant acted with knowledge that her conduct was unlawful, not knowledge of the specific statutory 
provision violated)). Rather, it is sufficient to demonstrate that a respondent "acted voluntarily and was aware that 
his conduct was unlawful." Id. (internal quotation marks omitted). This awareness may be shown through 
circumstantial evidence, such as a "defendant's elaborate scheme for disguising" her actions, or other "facts and 
circumstances from which the jury reasonably could infer.[the defendant] knew her conduct was unauthorized and 
illegal." United States v. Hopkins, 916 F.2d 207,213-15 (5th Cir. 1990) (internal quotation marks omitted). As the 
Hopkins court noted, "It has long been recognized that 'efforts at concealment [may] be reasonably explainable only 
in terms of motivation to evade' lawful obligations." Id. at.214 (quoting Ingram v. United States, 360 U.S. 672, 679 
(1959)). 
46 MUR 7003 Compl. at 1.. 

52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A); Contribution Limits for 2011 -2012, httos://www.fec.gov/updates/contribution-
limits-for-2011-2012. See Buckley, 424 U.S. at 51 n.57, 53 n.59 (upholding the constitutionality of contribution 
limits as to family members, reasoning that, "[a]lthough the risk of improper influence is somewhat diminished in 
the case of large contributions from immediate family members, we cannot say that the danger is sufficiently 
reduced to bar Congress fi-om subjecting family members to the same limitations as nonfamily contributors"). 
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1 candidate or political committee shall "knowingly accept" a contribution that exceeds the 

2 applicable contribution limit."^ 

3 Federal candidates, however, may make unlimited contributions from their own "personal 

4 funds" to their authorized campaign committees.^' The Act and Commission regulations.provide 

5 that "personal funds" are (a) amounts derived from any asset that, under applicable State law, at 

6 the time the individual became a candidate, the candidate had legal right of access to or control 

7 over, and with respect to which the candidate had legal and rightful title; or an equitable interest; 

8 and (b) income received during the current election cycle of the candidate, including a salary and 

9 other earned income from bona fide employment; dividends and proceeds from the sale of the 

10 candidate's stocks or other investments; gifts of a personal nature that had been customarily 

11 received by the candidate prior to the beginning of the election cycle; and, a portion of assets that 

12 are jointly owned by the candidate and the candidate's spouse equal to the candidate's share of 

13 the asset under the instrument of conveyance or ownership, but if no specific share is indicated 

14 by an instrument of conveyance or ownership, the value of V2 of the property."'® 

15 When a candidate uses "personal flmds" derived from assets that are jointly owned with 

16 his spouse, the amount is limited to "the candidate's share of the asset under the instrument of 

17 conveyance or ownership;" if the instrument is silent, the Commission will presume that the. 

18 candidate holds a one-half ownership interest." A candidate's spouse is permitted to act as the 

^8 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(0. 

11 C.F.R. § 110.10; see also Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 54 (1976) (holding restrictions on candidate's 
expenditures from personal fiinds unconstitutional). 

5® 52 U.S.C. § 30101(26); 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(a), (b). 

" 52 U.S.C. § 30101(26)(C); 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(c). In some past matters, the Commission has determined 
that joint bank accounts are not subject to the one-half ownership presumption at 52 U.S.C. § 30101 (26)(C) and the 
candidate may utilize the entire amount as "personal funds" because each account holder of the joint bank account 
had access and control over the whole account under the applicable state law. See, e.g., MURs 2754 (Lowey) 2292 
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1 endorser, guarantor, or co-signor of a loan obtained by the candidate but is deemed to have 

2 contributed an amount equal to the portion of the loan for which he or she agreed to be liable. 

3 But in the case of a secured brokerage loan or line of credit, there is no contribution from 

4 the spouse if the candidate's share of the collateral equals or exceeds the amount of the loan used 

5 for the campaign. For example, in MUR 5421 (Kerry for President), the complaint alleged that 

6 the candidate's spouse made excessive contributions to the Committee when the candidate made 

7 a loan to his campaign that was funded with a line of credit secured by a piece of property he 

8 owned jointly with his wife. The Commission found reason to believe that the candidate's 

9 authorized committee accepted an excessive contribution from the spouse because the factual 

10 record available at that time indicated that the candidate's interest in the jointly owned collateral 

® 11 property may have been less than the amount of the loan. In MURs 4830 and 4845 (Udall), 

12 which, like the current matter, involved loans secured by a brokerage account owned jointly by 

13 the candidate and his wife, the Commission determined that the loans from the candidate to the 

14 campaign "were based entirely on [the candidate's] half of the assets jointly controlled with" his 

(Stein) and 3505 (Klink). See also OGC Comments on Bauer for President 2000, Inc. - Proposed Audit Report 
(LRA #543), May 6,2002, at 6 (discussing history of joint bank account exception to the one-half ownership 
presumption). But the Commission has not so concluded in cases involving loans obtained by a candidate using 
jointly owned assets, as reflected in MURs 5421,4530, and 4845, which are discussed below. See OGC 
Memorandum to Commission on Revision of Regulation Pertaining to Candidate's Use of Property in Which 
Spouse Has an Interest, Agenda Doc. #81-181, Oct. 30, 1981, at 7 n.3. 

" 11 C.F.R §§ 100.52(b)(3)-(4), 100.83(c). A reduction in the unpaid balance of the loans reduces 
proportionately the amount endorsed or guaranteed by the spouse. Id. §§ 100.52(b)(3), 100.83(b). 

" Id. §§ 100.52(b)(4), 100.83(b)(l)-(2). 

" See Factual and Legal Analysis at 11, MUR 5421 (John Kerry for President). The Commission 
subsequently took no further action on this allegation after the investigation revealed that the spouse's interest in the 
property did not serve as collateral for the loan. See Second General Counsel's Report at 6-7, MUR 5421; 
Certification, MUR 5421 (Dec. 12,2005). 
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1 spouse. Thus, the Comniission found no reason to believe that the spouse made an excessive 

2 contribution to the candidate's authorized committee.^® 

3 In this matter, the Commission's audit of the Committee confirmed that Senator Cruz 

4 made three loans to the campaign totaling $800,000 using assets from a Goldman Sachs 

5 brokerage account owned jointly with his wife, Heidi Cruz, as security.^' As explained above, if 

6 Senator Cruz's ownership share of the assets used as security for the loan is less than the amount 

7 of the loan used for the campaign, then his wife will have made a contribution to the campaign. 

8 The available record, including documents and information obtained through the 

9 Commission's recently concluded audit of the Committee, does not include the instrument of 

10 conveyance or ownership for the Goldman Sachs account.^® The unsworn Response of Heidi 

11 Cruz asserts that the assets used to collateralize the margin loans were acquired during the 

12 marriage and were subject to the community property rules of Texas. If true. Senator Cruz . 

13 would have a full ownership interest over the entire amount in the account and no excessive 

14 contribution would result. It is unclear, however, whether those assets were in fact community 

" Factual and Legal Analysis at 8, MURs 4830/4845. 

Id. at 9. 

" FAR at 3. The assets in the brokerage account include cash, deposits and money market funds, stocks and 
bonds. 

In analyzing the issue of whether Heidi Cruz may have made an excessive contribution to the Committee as 
a result of the Goldman Sachs loan, the Audit Division assigned one-half of the value of the account to the 
candidate. See Supplemental Conunents on Resubmitted Draft Final Audit Report - Ted Cruz for Senate (LRA 
#976) at 2,3 (Feb. 24,2017). Based on that analysis, the Audit Division identified only one instance where an 
amount exceeding 50 percent of the value of the account was used, and that deficit was quickly remedied (within 60 
days) when a loan payments was made. Id. Thus, there was no recommended finding on this issue. The analysis in 
this report does not assign one-half the value of the account to Senator Cruz, instead relying on the plain language of 
the regulations at 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.33(c) and 100.52(b)(4) and MURs 5124 and 4830/4845 which examine whether 
the candidate's actual share of the collateral equals or exceeds the amount of the loan used for the campaign. 

" Community property in Texas is defined as all property acquired during marriage other than separate 
property. Tex. Fam. Code Aim. §§ 3.002,3.003. 
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1 property and whether Senator Cruz had full ownership rights over those assets.®" Respondents 

2 submitted no documentation to support the assertion, and the account documentation available 

3 from the audit shows that the brokerage accoimt was owned by the Cruzes as "Joint Tenants with 

4 Rights of Survivorship."®' Texas law provides that a party to a joint account may legally 

5 withdraw money from such an account, but a joint tenmcy does not necessarily confer 

6 ownership over amounts in the account.®^ 

7 The Commission could seek documentation to resolve the question of what share of the 

8 assets in the brokerage account was owned by Senator Cruz and, thus, whether Heidi Cruz made 

^ Even property acquired during the marriage can be characterized as separate property. For example, if 
during the marriage, property is acquired by gift, will, or inheritance, or property is purchased with proceeds from 
separate property, such property is considered separate property; not community property. Texas Const. Art. XVI 
§ 15; Tex. Fam. Code Ann. § 3.001(2). Further, salary, wages and income from separate property earned during the 
marriage, although community property, are the sole management community property of the spouse who earned the 
wages or owns the property. Tex. Fam. Code Ann. § 3.102(a). In addressing fraud perpetrated by one spouse in 
disposing of the other spouse's interest in community property, Texas courts have stated that "[e]ach spouse owns 
an.undivided one-half interest in all community assets and funds regardless of which spouse has management and 
control." Massey v. Massey, 807 S.W. 2d 391,401-02 (Tex. App. 1991) (citing Carnes v. Meador, 533 S.W.2d 365, 
371 (Tex.App.1975)). 

See Your Goldman Sachs New Account Information, Account Name (Rafael E. and Heidi S. Cruz), and 
Account Type (JTWROS) (opened Jan. 17, 2006). Attach 1. The Cruzes are domiciled in Texas and it appears that 
the account was opened in Texas. Attachment 1. Account Statements for the period March through July.2012, 
shows account activity consisting mostly of dividends or interest on stocks, funds, and bonds. Account 
documentation states that the agreement shall be governed by New York law without reference to its choice of law 
doctrine, however, and it is unclear whether such statements in the documentation would supersede Texas law. See 
Access Telecom, Inc. v. MCI Telecomm. Corp., 197 F.3d 694, 705 (5"' Cir. 1999) ('Texas contractual choice-of-law 
provisions are ordinarily enforced if the chosen fomm has a substantial relationship to the parties and the 
transaction" (citing De Santis v. Wackenhut, 793 S.W.2d 670,677-78 (Tex.1990)). "However, a choice-of-law 
provision will not be applied if another jurisdiction has a more significant relationship with the parties and their 
transaction than the state they choose, that Jurisdiction has a materially greater interest than the chosen state, and the 
jurisdiction's fundamental policy would be contravened by the application of the law of the chosen state." Id. at 705. 
Texas courts rely on Restatement (Second) of Conflict of Laws § 187 to decide whether other considerations trump 
the parties' choice of law. DeSantis v. Wackenhut, 793 S.W.2d at 677-78. 

Tex. Est. Code Ann. § 113.102 (as to "all parties to a joint account, the account belongs to the parties in 
proportion to the net contributions by each party to the sums on deposit unless there is clear and convincing 
evidence of a different intent"); jee/« re Marriage of McNelly,^o. 14-13-00281-CV (Tex. App. - Houston [14''' 
Dist.] May 15,2014) (mem. op.) (citing to Tex. Est. Code Ann. § 113.102 and holding that a spouse does not 
acquire a one-half ownership interest in the other spouse's separate property just because that property was 
deposited into a joint brokerage account); see also Hicks v. State, 419 S.W.3d 555, 559 (2013) (holding that though 
a party to a joint account is authorized to withdraw funds from the account, it does not establish that the party owns 
the funds or divest title from the actual owner). 
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1 an excessive contribiition to the campaign. We do not recommend, however, that the 

2 Commission further pursue this allegation. The Commission has already conducted an audit of 

3 the Committee, considered this issue, and made no findings. Under these circumstances, we do 

4 not think that it would be a prudent use of the Commission's resources to further investigate the 

5 ownership of the account. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission dismiss as a matter 

6 of prosecutorial discretion the allegations that Senator Cruz and the Committee violated 

7 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9 by knowingly accepting excessive contributions and 

8 that Heidi Cruz violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) by making excessive contributions to Ted 

9 Cruz for Senate. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 • 

16 

17 • 

18 

19 

20 
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1 V, RECOMMENDATIONS 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

1. Open a Matter Under Review in RAD Referral 16L-09; 

3. Find reason to believe that Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley Knippa in his official 
capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) and 11 C.F.R. 
§ 104.3(d)(4) by failing to disclose required information about candidate loans; 

4. Find no reason to believe that Senator Cruz violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3)(E) 
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(4) by failing to disclose information about candidate 
loans; 

5. Dismiss the allegations that Senator Cruz and Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley 
Knippa in his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) and 
11 C.F.R. § 110.9 by knowingly accepting excessive contributions and that Heidi 
Cruz violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) by making excessive contributions. 

6. Authorize conciliation with Ted Cruz for Senate and Bradley Knippa in his 
official capacity as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe; 

7. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis; 

8. Approve the proposed Conciliation Agreement; and 
•« 

9. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

Dated: 5/23/18 BY: t. 
Kathleen M. Guith 
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

JLJI^ 

fin Lee 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 

Dominique Dillenseger 
Attorney 

36 Attachments: 
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1 1. Goldman Sachs New Account Information for Individuals, Multi-Parties and 
2 Custodianships (Cruz Brokerage Account) 
3 2. Goldman Sachs Customer Agreement (Cruz Brokerage Accotmt) 
4 
5 
6 



New Account Information 
for Individuals, Multi-Parties and 
Custodianships 
For Use with the Follbwihg Account Types: 
individual, Joint Tenant with Rights of Survlvorsh^ 
Tenants in Common, Communl^ Property, IRA and Custodianship 
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Your Goldman Sachs Account 
Individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships 

ACCOUNT TYPE DEFINITIONS 
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owners wm tiara agreed that If one dies, the nirvhrnW eulomalleaRy gaJiKr) ownership of the dscodenllt Interest in llie account. 
Ihiwnls In Cemtnen - A Tenants in Common account also has two or more owners. Nera.hawe«ecH one dies, the 
decedents Interest in the account Is dlslrlliuled to his or her esiale, not the surviving owneta. 

r Property - In a Communlly Properlv ncceuni, spouses own properly In common wlh each having an 
undivided oM-haMMsrsit.Raose consult your legal advisor laradvica as lo whether conmuiniiy properly ownersUp 
is avaltaue in yowslate o1 reslde«e. 
IRA-AnimlhMuaiRetlrementAcaiunl.inessecompietetheappreprialeKAA^IAppacstloninadiationtolhls sackage.1 

CHstodinnMp tU6MA/UTMA) - An ecceunl tor which you are Ihe cuslodlan tor the benefii ol a mhar. When lha mil or reaidMS the 
oppScaUe age of malorilv. the assets In Ihe account become the miners property. tPieaio complete the acceiml hoUer bdormallon en 
behalf ef the tutiodbii) 

ADVISORY 

liiuaslinenl Advteary Strvlees' - in cenneclion whh Ihls Account you may pay eemin'sslotis, spreads and/br mart ups> mark-downs 
. OS well as an advisory tee. Rease levlow caieliiiiy ihs immtrmnt AdMioiy Account informathm. Pleaie see to part cular page E-2 tor 
a desolpUon and sWeciton ol Msctoucnary arm Hon-OiscreltonatT inveslmenl Advisory services. 

BROKERAGE - SCOPE OF AUTHORIZATION 

Uralted Olscrettonary Brokerage - An account tor which you have gra ng autherlBllen as sped ed in the limited 
dlscrellenaty trading authoriiaUon on page iM lo OSSCa lo supervise and direa wUb fun aulhemy and at Bs discretion lie. wnhmil 
censriHIng y^ tne Investment ol Ihe assets cenlawed In yeur Brekeiage Account on your beliBli sutaieci to Ihe pararielers to the Umlied 
disaeUoiiary Indtog outhorlrairatv and al your risk, in cennoclion wllh this accowri, you may pay commlislons, sprei ds andtor matin 
ups. marindonns and oihar brakorage too arrangemenis fur Moctillon. Vou must camp ele the Authorlullen ol GStCOi os Agent to 
onfer to open a discreronarv brokerage account. 

Vtaur accmnt wn be a brokerage aeeounl and not an advisory account Please see Ihe HrnfUid discretionafv trading authernallon en 
page lor a dascrlplion ol GSGCat roto wHh rospoct lo your nmllod dlicreltomry biokorago occeunl 
Naii4lseieHonory Brohomgo - An acceuni tor which you maka your own Invesimetd dedsb 
spreads and/br mark-ups; matk-dewns and elher brokerage lee arfangemerrii tor eieculloa 

landpaycemm'sil-ins, 

If iho anctoead Now Aceeuat I 
hwludlnqttwinvotliiiaiiti 

ikMbeeni id on your boliall with the InbrmatlaD that yea provide^ 
I for your sceountUli we ash that you read each page of Ihe Nmr Aeeeunt Oocttmaniatlon 

Botchdly to ensum that tbo fofbtmatiea teoecwBle. If you wisblaiiiake any chengeSrOraddtddKlonol tnlbrriatleik pleose do 
so on tbo doeumont Itsolt If you have any gucsllen, pteoea contact year tmrestmint Pnlbsetoiwl prior to ol mlag and dating 
the New Account Deeumentalleri. Should any el your biformatten chatwo In Ihe Mure, please tel us knew; 

A-l 

Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 16 



i— 

Your Goldman Sachs Account 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships CONTINUED 

1 
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ACCOUNT NAME, NUMBER AND TYPE 
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Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
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Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
Personal information 
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02 
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Personal Information 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships COKmUED 

AFnUATION INFORMATION - ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER 1 
AS used In this paiagraph 'VeiT mesns the indhMutf owner ol the account or each owner ol a nuitll-party accourl. Check all appli-
cable bases and provide an espianatlan bi the space provided H vou or M an Immedlats lamny member Qpousft dt V. sislec brethec 
parent motherliflavs latherdndaw, slsterlnlavc brotheMirlaK dauehlcrlrriavn sonrlit^, or other person who wpports VOUL or 
whom you support to a material eslent teatcuiaied by tiis NASD as 2SK or more ol a pwsenns income In the prevlc us calendar yearX 
Is a persondtacrlbedbelim rresUided psnons-). if you area irciMelad pereetf* but your beiwfleim Interesl In the aecsimie 
Oetcd on IU«e A-e la lOW or lesa, pleaea check the approprleta catssery of •VesMded paisea" and hidicale your peiceittane 
Interest In Mo aceeunis listed an Aa«s A-2 onder -EnplinotlaH- below 

LJ <>) «nNA50fflena«rl1mioionwfbietw|UMiii. 
n dbAr-emnioiiw^ iiMcMtd e«non,or eesnt elwNAM nteietr llmor aw oUwi uokeiMeaier wner ihana amHed pnpote meatr 

daelat aalliied ai • taoanMealer wtom amheilialiaa to Msage la Uw MCurniM hwlncM's iMIee Mlalv le euRhaa no aad HBIno 
lavttlmenl campamAeitaaie cenbatU lecuHlH andObecl paitlcipMlan ptaerami, 

f] waApMfaaBiwlwaallioiavuowaadMaieaiflUcfloriasntuvliioisndlBaneHectallai^binirancecenipaRii. nwitoMni 
«amp4l<K ImalliwM stfalui |ic«iitu«d « nuctittefaal u coBetUw bmUineid auawiL wMth n Oallacd a any Iwdw toitt Innit-
nwnt piitociiMPL InciUKnl carpanUai^ or any ollwr cBBcclive unMlmtnl vcHde UNO Is enoagvd prhwilly In toe pur Mm end saM 
Ol sioifUlafc but nsl <11 a leual cniliy lhal h beiwRclahv enmae ov Mmcdlsls ramiv marnban or IS) an invaiimeffi dob campiiibia a 
oraup of Mandi, Hlihbois. bmlaen assoclatoi er oUiaca wha pee) thaw manny to invttl in alock nr nlktr Kcunuas and ate ceSaclMalr 
reisomibie tor mailne bwaaiffleM dadiisni. 

• lMAeaiMinatiioom,d . 
^ catllyawtoiiMallNillOtooiabRitaiMaBiarMberllNHiallmltadpuipeiel 

liiatotAI*alaf)w at IMII anSal an 

n (i«AMnen«dieei«ii,dliecliyarlndincliKOallaaalU>«eiapubacrcp«lliie<onipanyliuie«tni,eirKlhiLoitaniimol 
bmtoiAlralrrtoUierniaAaCniiica purpoM binaaiAleatcf]. ar lai al lean tStoof • pvUe rapai ling company ihaa nwnsal lew 

r llniqliaddaisoallntefveiihio«imi«,inedcliat wMclillielnunadlMeparanl owisalleMl tSWo-
K 01 a bralHMealer tolhci llun a Umited purpow tootoiMealail m oath caie oilier lhan pvbik com a 
HI eKuiilln eichaate cf traded an toe NASOAD NaNenal Martol. 

(diKtlvarlmlliecllyl 
IlialiNnKallMilStoolat 
are iMfd on a lutiaHl eKiuiUes eichaate ai traded an toe NA 

•ewfasw 
manUy 

comionlsiPHl 

• |«b I am a •vmlilcM peiMtr as tndlcsird abmir Pol my peiTantagt inlaMst M the accmmli iMed on Pata hi Is Haried -o. 
lAie rapitsaM and wairant tool MM irfB t 
bnaiam hillw onmiM acto an a Hndw or to a I 

• S Cm nhen N aela at Maaanlnt 

I Sariu A Ca. al tot torn oflbt Olbiliia » a perm wHh • btimtodw 
r fautb at aa tltoineK aeeaoatant or tlanclal caoiuiu Ml to 

rlnommtclloaMM mbilltalPubnroi 
CiplBBalloiir 

Rototlonahlp to CMdman Sacbst SaiilorPoinicainnure: 

Aio yau 0 GSSCo empbyep or iMalid to a SSSCa enttoyeeT 

(/ft. gwo (Lvn^ 
IVoaBmninMtas^^^^wmtlstoeiuavMM^^^ 

gCtf 
WhalblhiMhoeai your taWlanihip with ton tmpbyaVf bo. ipoilie, 

•""Stg^^SCruK.-. 

Alt yoo « b am iRDRcdtato baOy mtmber a aanfarpstUcal I^CL 
dellaBdaneunvniorhnnerianlBi 

•| 

eMedorasaaieAbra 
«ca 

amcM In Uia opdulho MptalallvA 
olaoBwrvienlMlietocr 

M a poGUcal parlK a Midar eiemllve ol a 
XOtalnnsfiriillKr 

tMKvfBBiedbvarbrnabaiiemeliudiliidMduaff 
• Ha IIYes 

gfTdiwr 
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Personal information 
Individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships cxMnmuEO 

AFnUATION INFORMATION - ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER 2 

As used In iMs paragrsph. -you* means llw indlvidu .. ... ....... „„ „„.ier al Ihe aecoimi or each owner of a multl party accoun. Cheek all appB-
cablB botes and provide an eipisnailon In the space provided ll you or H an tawedlale lamily member apouse, ehl d. sister; brolhet; 
psront. iMtneftn-taw, lalheHn-law. sIsleHmiaw. brotnerHielaw; daugMer<briaH; son-ta-iawi, or olnar person who i upporis you. or 
wnom you suppon to a material eiteni (eauiiaied by Ihe NASD as 2SH or mere el a peraoift Income in the prevleiis calendar yearL 
Is a person desedlied below rreslrleled persons-). If ynu are a "nstrletad persoir but your benericlal Interest In the accounts 
Ibted on Pegs A-Z Is tow or less, please eheck the approprlete eatigary of •Veitrlcted person" and Indicate /our paicentaee 
Inierest In the accounts listed en Page A« under "Eiptanatlen" below. 

• 01 MiNASDineinee'llimoielhetbrgkMAeeler. 
• Oil An cmplDyeo enociatM ocrMis or egoM of en tMSD nwmotr flin w any ellwi breSetAleoler toWM lltM a HmSed piipoie oioker 

n dlU A osrseo wtm on sulhontv lo tot and sen tecinlllH for a bmh sawngi aad latn Mioclallaa tmnau comptiw. bnatlraem 
cemoino awcMimM aeviwt (leghlind or unicqMinidi w coUicUwiniieilnMl Kcount, nMctt h deflwd as ant ntdte hindL limsl-
monl NdaifiMn uwMMianl otperallon. or any oiner ceiiaellva Inyauawnl vaMde IM b aneagad prtiuiily In Ua ouri Iwe aad salt 
al iacwii as ouiiial 01 a legal tntHy inai b aanalKliBy awMd ay Iflitntdma igmily fflimtefs or IS) an twaiifflaal chib a nprl^ a 
graup cl Mends, ntlghbsri, builnen sssoclalai er ethers who pool llidr mamy lo Inml In stsct or eUiei Moiflltai and iie callacllvaly 
cotparilala lor making fancstmanl dKlilam. 

Q 0»lA|ie>ion«iriDo«nt.dlfNiiv,oiiH<tlontatnbfotaiAlHinMhciliiintlinilitdpuipM«Oratii 
enWy inni aim at Icail WW 01 a bnkaddealtr •oikei than a IMltd auipeit Orataminiea 

NiatotleaHXntalM 

(1 M A pcnan win eoni. diracily or kidiiattiK lb al itait ICW al a eutSc laMiline campany ttial owiui dln^ al 
' biolief.lta4lar lalhtr than a IMM puipma Ornkaryieaiwrl, or (0) al hart ZSW at a puMe naailing cernHny thai 

uliecivarhialr(cnyt 

laaitst.ala 
aim at MI! ISW 

I!. In e«n nl Whkh Ihe immialnli parwil owni al leiU iSH) o in eraitY 
Hist exnt al trnil SW of a hickaiAroaltr tadwr than a SoiOcd puipaie tiettrAealeix in cam case onm uim wAOc lomi anles inal 
are rnltd en a naOonal sacwiilat tichanga ar triiriad on Ihe NASOAO Nallanal MMSOI. 

Q (VUI am a 'rctiiicted peiMn* as Mleolfd abavt hutinv paicaiiiasa Intaiasi hiiha ateounli Biledan Paga A-2 fsUmilad •• as 
i/Wa npmani and wmanl that lAm Ml hrtarm CaWmaa Stdw A Co. at Iha Hma al the eilarlng. If a ptrnn wllh a bmtilelal 
IMeiatt m tlM aeaawnt acta a a llndar or lo a Bdudaiv caaadty (auch as an aKamay. accavniant, or Hnandal comallatll la 
GaMian,tadMACabwlMnHactaaaUtaa 
EiatauUaie 

IPuhlleOfffilag. 

Rtlatiansblp to CaWman Sachs: 

Alt yog a dSSCc. inatayce ar Ntolad la a GSSCa emaisyeat 

iaTvtl • IM 

II von am iWalad to a GSSCa. enplayen whil h the name ol Ml penaOf 

S- Of\Ah 
^bMM^tfmw^laiulilpMhtlili ampbyce? (ag.l^t. 

Senior PelMlealRguie: 

MevoaeifaanylaimMtotelaiRhrniHiibmaMnlwpidliutllbm * 
dtEntd as a oirrtnl ar tormer senbr allldallnlheeHCidIvs laghlaMb 
admhhwihnmBtarKariiidklHtimeheiarigaMiwBaAllMieiliar 
ctadad arnab, a sanfar aUUaial a petiUed paitn a Kidar ewmtba al a 
gawmmtnlmnntd cnmmaKial antaisftM oaraaiallai. builneis. ar oIlKi 
tfialv loraiadoi ar nrtne bentM al sucnlneMmuit 

IJ ha avtsaipimauaK 
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Investment Expierience 
and Financial Information 

Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships caNmco 

ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER 1 

Annual Incama Iran All Saumt In U.S. Oallirr Eitiuiie 
Incoine Irani ipouse or (oint accoMnl iwidfer. 

ACCOUNT HOLDER NUMBER i! ill appiicaWo> 

Annual bieama Irom AD Sourcan bi ILS. DaHan: Cxcivae 
incoina (ram apoute or foini oecomt houac 

UquU Nat Worth (n (!.& Ooffart: cmuOe ttw vaiuaef your 
midenca. prhvle partnersMpa and other Illiquid auels. 

Uqiitd Nat Warth In U.S. OeBart: Eichide Hu, valm ol your 
residence; private partnenhlps and other inq-ild assets. 

Itatol Nat worth In UA floflan: Assets minus total itaMllles 
excluding the vahie ol your primary residence 

IbtsI Not worth In US. Delleit: Assets minus total llaMltles 
eschidtng the value of yew primary residence 

Arc you er Is this account an tAceradHtd lemster^ 
A porsonwhose Individual net mrth. or lohii net wMtn with a 
spous« is over SI fflinign or wtw hod an Mhrldual Incomef In 
excess el SSOOjOOO In each e( the two most recent veart, er 
lebil Incame with a spouse In eacess ol $300000 In each el 
those years and reasonably expects to reach the same income 
level In tha current year. 

Are you er Is tbie aeceunt en 'ytcciedHad inveetor"? 
A person whose bidtvldual net worth, or |aint set worth with a 
speusis b ever St million or who had an bidivf Aral Incema' In 
excess at $200000 In each ot the two iRoslricsm years, or 
lelnl tncome with s spouse bi excess o( SSOauoO In each of 
those years end reasonably expects to reach the same Income 
level bi the current year. 

WW yen have at leaet $790000 under matiadanunt 
with 6$&Ce. el the tbna ysu fund your acceuntT 

WW you hove st laoft $790,000 under mar agemcnt 
with GSSCe. at the time you hind your aeeramtT 

gMieoeyasewne 
meant adivited eren iMemt; as lepmliO lai Moral Incene tax eumeHSL lest any Mame ahrlhuiakh Is a tyeun v to eraperly 

C-2 
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Account Services information 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 

CASH SWEEP SERVICE 

PunuMt to IM Qutonwr AQfceffleot provWed lo yoit and unlea you notify os t 
you atitlMriie GSGCft to s«wep any Irea cradil nabnces In your accaunls Into ono or moro me'iMy matoct funds llisl are suHaite 
neoM ba awato ttial differani fundi «riil liave dSlennl lees associated wiUi theffl, To liie eatent your account Is elplUe, you wHt earn 
tolerest on Ilea cndil balances In accardance wHh CSCCOL'S cuitonwy oractlce In lha event you da not wbb to Have earn svteep. 

DISCLOSURE TO ISSUERS AND NaN-U.S. TAXATION AUTHORITIES 
Rease dieck the annopiiale boi below If ymi do not consent to Ihe stated disclosure. 

PiMtosura to Issuers. VOu understand that CSSCa is required to dsdose lo an Issuer the name; address, and position el 
Its customan who ara banetklsl owners at that issuer's securities unless the cutlomer eblecls. H you oblecL please checti 
thaboibeioM 
• Idsiiotcerisanttodlsetosuretolssuen 

DIsciesore to Naa-U.S. Tsaatlen AulfMiHIat. Voti understand that GS&Oo. may disctose certain bitormatlrm to 000-0.5. 
tasatien auttiorilles in an etfon to reduce your withholding tai liability on carlaln non-US. source heome paynents. The 
Mormatlon disclosed may cnnilst of your name, address, tax Identlticallon number, tax demlci« and the quanilly ol the 
tubled foreign securttyHes) you nay bald. U you oQect. please check the box beieni 
n ldonateBiisenttodisciosuretonan-us.taxailanButhDii|ies. 

WEBSITE ACCESS 

Please check the box below to bidkale you want access to the CSSCo. website to vwr your account Mormatlon srei/br to trade 
to the extent such access or abmty to trade IS available. Vou must provide your o-mad addross on Ihe fhrrsonal Mcrmatioit page In 
order to have access to these services 

• View through the use of otselmnleiemeeB 

Pf Tkade through the use of eleclmnlescrvleexi to thee 
ffornon-discreilontrybraherate aecauntsoniyt 

n Autissrtxe a third party agent to ulewyauraeeauotslbreogh the use of efectrontc services 
iVbur Agent wn receive a copy ol the Third Party Agent Intornntlon and Agreements deciimeni 
NameofAgenlis); 

Party Agent Intornntlon and Agreements deciimenU 

It yeu sri auUisrtttiig a Third Psrty Agent to vtne year acxeunts, 
a^les. H you de not know Ihe account numhers (erihey have net be 
the accounts. 

been assign 
s to which sfcounls tbis air iMilatlcn 
iteawtndlcMe the exact litiet of 

• Aathartxatlen applies to ail currut and hiliireaeeeunbwlthtiia same aceaunt names as used In tblsdOwncHt 

n AutbsiliatlenappllaBordytotliesaaeeauntofiMpiynumbmorauelllllas): 

ONUNE DBUVERY 

account statements an f ottier 
iry It avsllaUh Uniass yau teO us to the conirarK eaeii accBimt holder 

Is censcnilng and win receive ok such doeumsnts by eredmidt dsOvery when available. Yeu have road and agree to' he Becitorde 
Services Supplement to Ihe Customer Agteomenl vrhtch hot Important Mormatlon regatdlng oiiBne deSvery of con miedcatlans. 

w 
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Account Services information 
individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships atni^o 

DUPLICATE STATEMENTS AND CONFIRMATIONS 

II you would hue duplicate sutemenis or conllriiulioni sent to tomeene elie, such as your oaountaM or lawyer, p ease 
below Unless you len us to Mie conlraric all diiplicaie siaiemenb wBl be dsHwiM eleclroRlcany when available. Th mtore, please 
provide Ihe e nail address lor the peiMiKsl you would like to receive dupilcaie siaienieMs. 

|NWM and IMtlloniMo 10 Account 

p-TMi Address (Clone foeW U case 

' 

SMSilHW) 

bred sued 

coy Stoic City State 

MSI code Cnodnr PntnCBde counuv 

would you an Inh persM ID renin: 

O StUeoMfibanlv ilJCenrnmetisinwily Gbelh 

WoWd you Bie nils ptnan toneslw. 

nnMeownUeniv Qconll 

CONSENT TO HOUSEHOLDINO 

I consent to your maWnp In one eiwolopa my slaltmsnt and atnar related caminunieatieiis Iram GSfiCo. with the sialemenl ond 
cofiuminlcations le ethers who Rye at my address, indudiiig comlilnliig such hlormallDn within ene report. I underi land that I may 
rcvoM this consent at any time at which time you wll resume sending my statemenls and otner cemmunlcailons ti> me separately. 

WIRING INSTRUCTIONS 

This section should be cemptaled ll you win be perlodlcaRy transleirlng tundi to your bank account. 

NeiiieoiaeiikrOllitfllNipiHit " 

aodrew 

Menu oi Account 

<1 
So\ Mttbv, ri 
^^^weaBsssBSBSBnissssnaB^BsaaBsssaisBsai^BBBsaBsaaR^^ 

olAccttinl 
yVA'-ci; g. Ctaiz. 

Cootoci Hnic. TfitpMie Numkerono Cmeli Addms Id opdleahiei 

nmcso imtfiKl cm do owoeeiy to OB accounts you aioaomlne^mtPS<Mg«piHw<odicaletaipitara 

0-2 
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Account Services Information 
Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships COmBAJtD 

I 

ORDERS PLACED BY OTHERS 

n v«a are auliwrtilng Mmeone lo piece oideis on your behail m eemiecUen wan yeiv account^ pleese eompiele Ihe 
AulhnriiMlon at TMrd taty at AqwiL 

CUSTODIAL INFORMATION 
tMess.you check the hoc helsw 68&C0. w«l serve as cutiodim tor yoer trekerege and Advlfniv AcceunL 
(Oiicrelianarv and AdvlserY HAs muit have CSSC& as cuslodbn.! 

• TMid Party as Cuslodlaii, VsuwwtlheenUtynamedbalowlDsarveasciislBdtnlaryeiirhn rAMsoryAcceunl. 

Nsowercwlsdai 

•slCnlediM 

CortaclNme 

aiMi«s 

IT llwie hitiutllom <• nal epshr lo at ma 

CONSENT TO RECEIVE FAXES, TELEPHONE CALLS AND E-MAIL FROM GSIICO. 

By prevhUng yew cuneni laeslnine and lelephene numbers and yaw e maa aMnaat, and any successor or addHkifial facsimile end 
Miephone numbers and e-mail addmses, in CSfiCa and by signing Ihe Aecouid tbrms and Cenddlans, yw hereby nnsenl lo rccelpl 
ol any laics, telephone calb or e-mal) liom GSBCb.in cemocllon wllh yaur acceuntsisi, ftuiudliig but ml umiled k the oiler ol any 
products or services lor such accounts. Vbu understand mat you may ravnke your camera at any lima In writing di veted lo yaur 
Investment Pnfesstanai. 

SIGNATURE 

I oMbm Ihatl have cerefully levlawed oO ol the PeimBl Maimalhn en peges Ba 8*2. ami B4 Iht Inmetmcnt Ibvertcaee end 
mieneM tafumelion let brth on pegaa &1 and &Z end ilflmi thet It If tm md cccuiatm AddWaaallft by my SlmaluK batora 
I amm consent Id onllbi deOwry on page IHi If elMteA tbe Censenl to HauseboMng cn page 04, aa wafl OS MH Consent to 
Rocahm Pbaes, Wephena Calli and B-MeB kom OSfiSs. en paga D-3. 

0-3 
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Individuals, Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
Brokerage Account Jnfonriatiqn 

BROKERAGE ACCOUNT INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES 

Indicate Ihc Invcilmenl oiJeeUce for oicli limited ducrottaiwrv < try brakcnge t ^Irdleateyoor choke 
hoMd on the dolfailUoM of ConMrvollw. Babnccd, Copltel Appnclalton, and Spoodallvo liwntmcntf ai doRnad haiow. 
DSSCo. cannat guannlca that any particular timctment or yanr lavaaiffltntf penaraUy will achieve yaur httcslment ahlec 

Capital Approdatlan - Acuuni prfmarily seals long lerm eapKal appreclallon. Aceounl may also Indute Mma short term 
trading and margin fleverago). mvester is willing lo auume a higher risk commensurale with Investors eipeaad returns 
and undarttands that Ihere la no guarantee thai irw bwesimenlA eKher bwllviduallv or In thp Account as a whcle^ wli attain 
such returns. 

Sipecidarfye towtlmmb - Please check the appmprbte hoe fnconjvnclten idlii your choice ol Capital) 
Balanced II you wish lo make specidalive Ifweslmenls, engage In opporiunlsUc trades, including but not limited to uncovered 
opilon trading (belli listed end over-the counter), day trading and other short term trading, and purchase Igr rfgn eidiange, 
commeeOles, hitures and nanywIndpelpmleetediRslniinema Ksu imderslandand acknewtedge that the Ibreiaing Invoiifflems 
Involve a high degree ol ilih and arc wnibig end able to hear the Ml rhk ol loss at princlpoi Invested In svch nveslments. 
Additionally, 10000010 that may moko signilleant Inviitminti In 1 I must ehcefc SMcutoUvc; 

Belancad • Accouid primarily seeks icng-ierm capital appreclallon and current Income. Account may also Inciiufe a ttnlled 
ameunl ol sborlierm tradbig and margin (leverage), bweitcr Is willing to assume moderato lo high risk eemmiinsurate vdlh 
investor's aspected returns and understands that Ihera Is no guarantee thai the liweilments. either Indlvldiiaitt or In the 
Account OS a whole win attain such returns. 

Consarvallva • Account prlmarUy seeks current income and, lecendarllv. moderate apltal appreclallon. The uie ol margin 
•rill be parmUied. but only to taciniate ihe use ol cortata coin managemenl services. Investor h willing to aisurie low to 
moderate 'hk commensurate wHb Investor's eipocied reiurns and understands that ilwre Is rio guarantac thai the Invest-
mente either Mdividuallv or bi the Acnunl as a whole wfl attain such returns. 

Broherage Account InvoilmonI Ob|octlvo(s). Provide ce ^ Indlcme whether the eceount 11 
DIscrctlcnBrY or Nen-DlnerotlonanA and ehooto one Inveotmont ohloetlva tor eachaceoune H you choose "Brianced" or 
'Xapltal Appredatiofu'' vau imy also cboa "Spaculatlvo" It appropiiate" 

• nccowA Mtnc .A 

VUtdi i Cfvz 
• 

Atamtpanw Que Pile 
• •ten-oue 

• cipililAterMlriiMi OaateKid nCMOiivuln 

AceoiadHnw • UdMic. 
ntten-Ote. 

• Capital AsondillM •Batewad IJCmaatvallva 

AtcminlNaiiw • Ud-mie. 
• Nm-MK. 

• caehalApprsclMiaa •Bslaiwad •csnaivetlva 

AtcounlNanw • UADhc. 
• MnrOUe. 

Pees and eiacutlen charges may be negotlaled and you may pay more or less toee cemfflltslone commission equli alenis, mark-ups 
and mark-doMU than similar cUenli. Oiireienl Investments may result In dttterenl cods, and tSSSCe and Its parser net may be com
pensated mora or less depending on Ihe Invesimenl siraiagv. loos and commissions. 

W 
AMiaoiiifJi 
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individuals. Multi-Parties and Custodianships 
Brokerage Account Infortnttion 

CONTBMIO 

MARGIN ACCOUNT AND USTED OPTION TRANSACTIONS 
PiMM dwck Uie boKi Mow 10 Indicate llMt vsii want Ike aUiRy to i*se muqln (U, liw abiuy IS I 
purcMM wartt Of or to fflsko otlrar puKltaieS) and the ahilltr to anqage In iMod option inniscUom. 

ftwiCSCCo.to 

'W] Vto went to Oe able to bonow for bwaitnnoU and/far loengato In olbiriiiaiqliitiansiellensmMtiai ibofli 
Please rehr to the enciosed Mae^ Mab Ditctoiiin SWemenl the Margin Supptenwnl and Ihe Interest Clisrqesond 
Margin Reqiiheinanls bi the Account Agreofflenls lor bnporlain Irdonnatlon. iFbr non-ERiSA and non-IRA clients onlyj 
tt this abWIy doe* not apply to all brokerage accounts you are opening with this package, please Indicate cucepUons belovR 

IS^ Vbd want to bo able to engage In listed 4 ilncaiinacllenwitbveurbra nto. 
Please rafer to Ihe enclosed Options nsdosuie OocumenI tor Impartant Inteimatlon. if you want to engagir in uncovemi 
option transactioiis. you represent that you novo an smual Income over SIOOjOOO and o net worth over SSOiOOa 
II IMS ablBty dees not apply to an brokerage accounts you are opening wllh Ihit package, please indicate iscopllens below; 

OVER THE COUNTER (OTC) OPTION TRANSACTIONS 

Please check ihe bos be'ow lo indicate Mat you want the ebaity lo engage in ore option trmsacilons. 

5 ! 
1. ,( 

• you want to be aUe to engage hi ore I trensaetiona to connection wllh your biehemge accounts 
Veu represent Met you ere en Acnedited bwestor a delined on page C-2. Please reler to Ihe OTC Options Agreements to 
tlui Account Agreements package 
II this ability does not apply to all brokerage accounts you are opening wim this package, please tod cate etteptions below: 

FX TRADING 
Please check the bos below to Indicaio Mat you want tbe ability lo engage In rx trading lor hedging or speceiaHon. 

• VIM wont to ba MIo te onler late nroign Cietwngo and FX Opttoe Tmnnetlani lolbar than epat tieni ictbna) 
tor the purpeie of hedging. Please retor to Iho rx Ttadlng SuppleirenI to the Account Agreemenls packagi. 
II th'sability does not opply to all breheraga accewds yen are opening wllh tb s paekega please Indicate eccepllont hetpw. 

• VM uwit to he Ate ta enter toto Fbtcign EiMange end px Opilen TraancUeni (otber then ipet tiaaiicttons) 
tor the pwpose of opecoletton and hedging. Vbo represent that you fully imdorstand Ihe risks of cerrencv speculation and 
are aide to bear those rhks and you further represent that you tieve a not worth el at least SSO mliOen. pieaie retor to 
the FX fradlng Soppiement to the Account Agreemenu package. 
II this aWilly deea net apply to aO brokerage accounts you are opening with IMs pachagft please tod'cate oicopllons below: 

SIGNATURE 

I agree to Ihe Bra 
Octad epttene tmnaacflena, fretrcfaA <VW i 

utioik tociodlng the Brahenga Ace tlXdec 
, ir ebetMt and FX tiadtog. if aiecMA 
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mtu« raad MMM ttrmi and condlltoiii, Ilia Cuslomir Aartanianl and all athar appUeabIa lupplanianto In lb i Aecotinl 
Adraimanla providad la yav earahilly bafaia accapllnp lhata apraamanla. Sactlam 8 and 9 apply anty II you baw 
Bttlartd Inia Iba bwaalniaiit AduUary Snpplimant 

L van wtbaund ay Uii lanni of «ia ndaud 
Cmtana* AanMiMRl and an alMr awUnMt 
MppitiMaU In Iba Accouid Aamananlt DM-
aMtoyna vauacliBHlB<gathilntaiio«fth 
thU Hew accaunl Mofnaliaa you haw laeavad 
Ihv Cnlaaer awccaisnl and any dher wnlica-
He lupphawnli In Ihe Accavil Agiaanwiili pta-
wttd la yaa. Yhu lapnHRl nalvau have lead 
and undantaod int (arms eel lailh ta aV el Ihaie 
iMltvtab. and lau adNd Ihat may aie Ipcwea-
rated by leiartnca « pan Bf yaiir agraaownl 
with CSSCo. and IhilvaaBnavaui Auaanlaia 
bduno by Ibam Iba delhiad Icrmt InlMi New 
aacauiiilnreiBiBflanbava the MBia meanlao as 
inPia Cailanei AqicaaMnl andaihar eppleaWe 
MSpleiaenHinlbf tanuni aereanienli pfwld< 
cdlayatt. 

b.ieanaaaileaa Pilae to nwdla«. vbumni 
dapasU luWelent Scaiubla at Other Properly in 
yaur Aoaunt an ar belare Uw sppOaUe seUle-
fflerd daift H yaw lad to depasd sunieiM 
Sccunim or Oirer tonperly Inia your hccaitnl 
pnar to thai {ImieCfSCabaiananiond other 
lhhBs.Mncely8urardealli|iddaleyBHr paUwi 
and cfaw yav AacpimL Vau laree thai yov wU 
ha solely leipaitMIe tar and win btdentrily 
CSSCa tor any erpeMH drleiiei Inaonieitian 
wdh any transaction inadr pilai to depaiilind 
luids in yew Ataaunl iBCtiidnd reasanabta 
altarneyb lees and ents olaailesUaa tour atdl-
ly to eaeeuta tiissacllans wlthaiil tidlldeni 
laeuritiM or otrar Property In yaur Afxoimt wid 
be Jlihe sole diiaellaa cl 6SKa h aH leHiacts. 
bKladlag Ihe lUa bcquepcy er natiire at such 
Iransadlons. 

a. Ufa at Cleclniilc SaretaH. tauaprac that d 
yaa use Iht Iter ranle Sirvtcn made available by 
CSKet. yen wID Use read Ibc dbctoiuras and do-
Holmtii made araitiWe via me EMironie 
Sdivlcas SupHertetd. and ynu aeidd Id be bdund 

Adosui# •rtdliclslrniis. TBUI conttn* 
ued use ol bid Elfclranic ScnKos wil be ditmed 
an acRptame al Ibe Aelanres and diiclalneis. 
« nmandad Inni laad to lima; «ni a«rao Id be 
bound by any agrMininls anltred hna aiaclrard-
cdly Mhiaudb dicliserolbar attiQnil by any per-
ten wind yaur tar any ol yaw Uiarsl Utn ID 
and PaitwardW. vau iutllMr aprae Ibet you will 
nal anieil the ispaay boidinp nalUMi vaWly er 
ealeroaHny al any oi lhaid apracmaniy, top-
ends or dbdaiuiH aasfd en toe lid Ibai tiie 
terms wen ametedelesinnfcalih Any t«b 
apieemwls and taanseeltars edirad hda ttac-
Ironleally «» be deemed 10 be In •ttilinr and to 
have baanHpned' by y«i uHh Ihe semeellacl 
M a maiiMl sipnaluta tand any eINtiaiiie tccatd 
el suehepreeniyntsealeted HUeidne wM be 
daemedwbtlnwiillnal. 

4. CartHlea«ati ol bilaviBallaai Vbu rapifiani 
to eucu. UM all InlaimBilan piuvMiO by you 
new and In toe i Jlurc. lachidlnp to toll New 
Auniml tolaroiaUBn. b ecceretn and campUe 

and retalas to ynii and you aproa la nalHy 
usace.loeaedlaltiyalanychanpntolhh bdW-
maiien. yuu lurtber apieaia supply any Marma-
Itan reaiQMUy iiqiiaitad M any Uma by OSfiCo. 

& CiadH and Bacbpround Cba ch. tau auwenre 
GSCCe. and any ageM or iPiviee preyidH Id uto 
vcfily and cenftrm any oi Ibo lidereidilan mat 
vaupravlde,b 

•.CantaeltntarmiUaalB-

top your ciedn standtop and bustans condurt 
land ymn ipduipli d you Ova In a cammuUty 

, prapeily stotei. and to share aV such tolarmation 
mm CSSCOi's sacsesior^ aisldu. apanlt and 
lenkepxavidan todelermtoa yeurclgbiniy lor 
an AKoard « any laalura or albarwha. Upaa 
yaur wrilteo lequfsl. we wntototm yau whilbir 

' we have aUained a aannerieparl ahaid yoic 
and. Ilia we WW provWr yau wIM Iha naais and 
address al the reawihe apeocy thai bridsbcd 
mercporL 

a. RULTiMr auoTO. sy CXKUTINO THIP 
AeiiccMeNr.vouAaRai 

A. 1MAT VOU HAVE RBAto AND ADREC 
TO RE BOUND THE NASOAO SUB-
SCRIREN AaREEHENE TKK AaiKXMENT 
POR HARKCT RATA OISPLAV SERVieESb 
AND TW OPTIONS PRICE RCP0RTN6 
AUTNORnV ASREEIICHT PSR DIAIrllP 
MARKET DATA SERVICE AND THE EURO
PEAN AND ASIAN AUREEMEHTS (THE 
-EXCHANUE AORCniUITS-i, PROVIDED 
WITH IHE ACCOUNT ASREEMENTS) 
biMaircsccaisNiir AH AGENT omic 
naiANetSANDB KOTAUmORBEOTD 
ADDTDOROBLERrROM THE EXCHANGE 
ACREEMINTSANDISNaTAUyilOIKZEDIB 
MOBHY ANY PRIWISIONerTHEEXCHANK 
ASREEMENTStAMD 

C THATNOPROViaiON HAS BEEN 
ADDED TO OR OEICTCD PROU THE 
EXCHANGE ADRXEKENTS AND THAT NO 
HOnnCAIWHS HAVE BEEN SIADE TO 
THEM VOU AND ANY PERSON EXECU^ 
IHO ON VOUR DCHAUr WARRANT THAT 
VOU ARE UOALiy ABIE 10 UNDERTAKE 
THE OBUeATHWS SET PDRTH IN, AHD 
THE SIONATORV IS DULY AUTHORtZEO 
TO BINO VOU lib THE CSCHANOE 
AOREEMENTS. 

iAea 

ted Prtoctoal yyarnatttan i ttar noo-EHISA 
•eBaunUaHyl.viewdirici old sand aSnolleas 
el Clou ITfnadbns and totoetoai Ttaniatltans In 
RmemadaddmsispecRbd itlbaNnAccawd 
tafarmalien Ol described to-Mian 1 cl the 
tovestmeni Advbary Supple.nenL veu muE netly 
Its n yau prerar to haw iiitr nmkes sard M Iba 
b> number iptdncd to Rie Hew Acaourd 
totonMUan. 

D,WRhratpKltBfMurm endtlitom 
Opltani Iranficllani aiicntod hy CSBCm pap 
dwaat to Iba hivailiMtil lEvliary 
SupptaoieaAllappneaUa tarnamCRlSA 
aacauHtaaiilyliVtordlrccI mdmdiwbaCSSCa 
tons capactty as Imistaiitd advisor and not as 
ndiPff commission Marcha d mw) as yaur 
aaenl, Inveslmnd edvliai I* Wvlser'l aad aHar-
nay In bet la ciccuta me 01 SCO nduras ana 
OpVans Account Apiaamem liha -nrtans 
Adiacmoid*) an yuw pahiR and purchase ami les 
futures caniratlsandAf apt ansan hnwes tan-
Incls tradM an coabaa aarlatohaaidsai trade, 
KdbnetsBurRlef 

veibi 
lyi-

EWHIireipecttomiH 
sirataplii, 0 appeceuw yea eppelnt the 
taimimmi meneptrW IHtnapifn aamed In 
Ihe New Aaeeunt letamatlan ei ynur epent 
end ollornavdn-bcl wMhdiKrelionerv authert-
ly to manape the anels to the ralavanl nratepy 
In sccardancn wRn the taroa of the InveMmetd 
Manaper Apruement SyslpnMphsbH yau 
aclnastladpu bavinq rcciived a copy ol GSSCa.'S 
laanapcd Account Slralupbi Dbdoiiim 
arnchuia Cur Schedule H to liSKCaV rum AOV 
or n lubillutej end the torm AOE Pat 10 fur a 
lubiliMiNtormeuaiiiper. 

ntoerinaibetefealbcthai|i-endraelsl,todCCor-
dance witb Ibe lama and tthdVans aiiai tarih 
to the ACCMMI Adteemeid «Rh CSSCa acltod as 
merCMandyeusgiietoto beundtymtlMmi 
at the Accounl Adteeuwid I i Iha same fitanl as 
II yauhad oraculad nch Ap-temanl daeeRy. 

Yw fuimci dtareitiv aebm wlsdga and aprec 
Itial yoe how rtcabed, raa I and undbtitBoa 
and rotatocd d copy at the lllsk Dbcloiiiie tor 
nduree sad Opltera. wMcb todedes ma dheto-
lines temrirad by GUmmadiv rWuia Tiadhp 
Camiidubn CCnO RuWl USE SOA117 and 
HIUDicl, a dbctofure pwH ant to criC Rule 
iddteitD and auibemaRan; pwsuani to aic 
RutailAStdHU and ISSJIbtSI. 

WUb res pael la cammaail ai tranaieUanp 
eaaeiitad by essito puriaani to Uw 
bivailmtnt Advtaary Sapi tamml, H appilci-
Mti puriuant to an aiimp don tram Iba 
ComfflPdlT nitaris Ttodirp CanuMulaa 
reiTC"! In caMifetlaa witb asaaimta at 
^ilHIad EBpibla Parsani". into laeawit dae-
umint ta nal rapulrtdla ba and baa eat bean. 
IBtd wHb Iba CTTC-lbf CPTC deea not paaa 
upon tbi martto al partld lallhd to a tndlnp 
praprani or upap the adaq nay or acearacy el 
cemmadllv Iradtop adytoa- dtociaiiiia. 
CoaiepusiiHy. Ue cnc h IP nal itviatNd er 
appraetd Iba iradtop prop um a 
der artny bncbpra ay ta aunt dacumanb 

Vtoi ate awaic mat me fUiP as and Opllam 
Acccunl ApreameM wldch V wnova Hiictad Iht 
Aavliafto ilpn on yaur tehi R pmnli CSSCa ad-
InpasPCWd iiumhafafilghi. anRtaipasai car-
tain ahOpdlons an yea nOh reipccl to Rs accciau 
wtth itw ICM. An aiimata. I SSCa Is ararditf a 
Kenea and OileM tosatoR apabiit. anyollls 
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OOMTMUCD 

MwUMOiAOliiM GSKe.«MMimi nnntamd 
ft|r vnt If««In mnr IS itmlif onir MeHabi w 
«i Atag oal at am (i3<ln« MMIK ml CSU& liai 
««flQM 10 VquHate YBur AMWHI h IlK WHil si 
atfeteidlsrttOtCCxtfNmffClllgiiintlonncc-
ettw loriti pstofUsn. In adMHsa yso M. 
icnakiMltlw aiiyaimw4*amdls6SKa 
kiclulngMvAA Mmcn. wd «wcBn«A' 
llOM K a insR at Ihe Ad«lict^ ln«i« m 
VQurMMA 

cnc legvuisni inubo eSSCa lo pmUp Mclt 
hedgo cuiMMr Ita oHanuav te bus Mtnip 
Horn M lloMiis or tamhr IS anntMr camir 
lloiiiMiaunldhidglntpaiBlaMlnUMwAair 
svn4 IM 65SCX teconm toiUiipt essCs. M 

I adflHt M dtn'OMta olaiterts 
OqiiidilsartMttierut imme 
««cnl si OStCkil tBRlnipbvi a yao triin to nutr 
your OMR Mgriltoii.phaMS*ilM TOW CSUa 
rtgramiMllmir iinlltagolysiird«il(iislisa\toj 
sctowirtodts Kill m otMiBMS CM to gbsn (Ml 
awtadgkqsainsiwnllOelranhnodilyou 
Mw dim wtfi (nrtiuctiDit 

yOUUNKRt lANDMnailMrVIIUAliE 
AuiHonmiKTiC Asmsn MO wc rot TO 
nMi«Aa nmnts rtn srtcuLMive ANDAM 
BURMKM AND RISK MANsaCMnTfUIPOStS 
AT VOURINSK ths (am wlhoilKd ioMDwr 
IDs iMKudm 41 Ins AMu( In ovanr leiMCI 
concMiilns «v and an seeounu ouf too by iiw 
FCM an yon barsH and In yoio nana Wis 
'OUsm Acrausin. Wnnd taniUUsnol tt« 
toicgringill»rtM bkncsy odhsilisAvpsailw 
vblnKliDO alltoi Miihss Is sieciite Hid tto« 
Vamacltom In Conrnm «imliittlad by lbs 
AdviKC U IrsMlsr iRonst istuiltlei ot ollitf 
tosportr <0 or (Ktoi lbs Adum Accsisdi ana IS 
mako sr KttiM asOvsiv al IM commsdllln 

unteilyngllioCanlraiUliadedbylnoAdyhH an 
bsball al ihoiNidsnisnsdl aOan senallaad nibo 
nans al yau a lbs tamo nsnnK to lbs lans 
silsnl and siHn lbs lams Ism andalhd at yaa 
caidd act dttodbA IMbSMWiK lbs rm msn 
npan lbs imliiKlton DI lbs AdtbM and upan SIS-
cudtn sl a issaiato wlUSR gwoiip awasinant 
ntoch siay bsnsoiled by lbs Adidisr on yaar 
bshai acHM bom dibarbHimcnriiads am 
cmsd by aiNh bfobsn an lbs aidai ol PK Adsbto 
to bs fbcn VP to lbs (CM tor chaiaMO or onr 
InDTMsaidbailnliMaiibaDbanalimdnoana 
sbabisMlnlnliiDhTioaiidsllMuniathBrCH^ 
ICMW at WUSA oabcs 01 yav isneailsn Ibifo-
si Ismndedl bonsMt Ibal lacb ioraeallsn Ml 
nsl bs sKMIw adlhnipKl Is span pMBbma ar 
siilitBndlnnaidC'SlubnimsdbvlheAdtlmlMl 
nsl VN eisailcdK muuD boBo 10 lbs bsMltt SI 
ibslCMandaiaumiaaisdUtbaabaotoding 
upon yatoyoanuKSMsn and legalfspisicnto-
ll»si;andO»blnaddllanlo{Dndlbaomy.|RiRi 
ar ftiblclil any ligbb nbkb too PCU may iMva 
uvkr any albai aqnmcnl ar aqisainsnia 
bstacm you and lbs rCM. 

MRUMUI pitoinslas to vow. yau aulbailte 
cues, and da psnannaland anylissr bishsi 
asilaoandiittltooi al lbs Ad«h« tor lbs 
Auoanl la tots lha Bihar iWa al ysur liantac 
llani ivavohsny aaauiri oMKhpsnnn tub 
Jaci Is Us bring etoCMsd SI piavaddto pricai ai 
acesidaacs nUn lbs CanunadKy Cnbanga ACI 
and iba Kiln and legidaltoni praaadgalsd 
IbMsnndK and appUeatSs aunanga ndav 

la ConHtola al Mamb CStCa aels M m 
bwaitoa bwaslaisnl baniK, lasaaiai piarbtob 
hnMsKiil nanagsv liaaacs', adriMb mbrtel 
aiabag IradK prima balaa ModK agani and 
prtncipal and has altMr dbad ar todbicl Inlsi-

osli. to lbs global lind tooinito curiantp caar 
oisdllK aauHy and alitor atvbMt and larconuB-
Idas In bMcb your AccsuM may imnL CSSCSi 
aadBisanaanollliiclddiny biyeiloisiapiebi-
itonaii asifgnad Id yagr Aiaauni, may lata 0011-
Itons to isaiuHtoa or labs adiam tor nwv own 
aacounit Hiddi aniriW toUi doritton In your 
Atsauni.eSKamayact aibiakar orcoumtf 
party <0 any IraautitooaiKttidd tor your 
acCNM and aatn famiidn onto cammlsiton 
caubtoiems. maibiipi ana nari-daima as 
deiaaad to SecltanMolllBCiBlanwr 
AgraomanlaMlirvspaia ibtabibiaadtoiarv 
sendeatobiSarilanSoltbi hwestmcnlAdrhgry 
aiippiamaiii, nibltcl to appdublB tons Utau 
attaonrhdse Ibo ebbs and wnflfcls 01 imatasl 
ahctowiea aoNilbad iMicIt and In Sccuan IT ol 
the OBtamor Agranmenl aid it ynu am nbtoiir 
tog ndrinry sanncai. m So ;lton O al Iba 
ImmwiaM Adyliory SuppHnaid aM in eSbtb'S 
nsim ADV. Scbadidi H ar o bar d-istoiuin door 
mania llial ha«o btan ptor daa to vsu. 
NMtoUiiianding socb aduii or pmemiai com 
dMi al inteioil yod bA«t aatorndiwd to enlbf 
towlldi AgienmeM iillnGiSCto 

ILBy tignlngbrinisyattigiu to ba bsmd by toi 
tofmiaiidcnndlltanisKliaNatoa 
totomiaiiaa aadlhi AaeaartAg 
adtoywtndditodutoaieihd 

dart twbar does 

IZ. A ptidiipiin arburalb 0 atouaa to can* 
lamad m sociua 49 ipt»f 9i of iin cutiamtr 
Agmtnitni. 
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Customer Agreement 

Primary Account Agreements 

t. CmmlAtrnmaiiL This Agreement seti 
forth the respective rights and obligations of 
GSSCo. and you in connection with each ol your 
Accounts (Including Accounts held IndMduaily, 
jointly or in other combinalioK). H Mudes the 
application that you submit to open your Account 
and the sigiplements. statements, disclosures and 
other agreements (each a "Supplement") lor the 
products and services lor which you have applied. 
GSKCo. reserves the right to amend or terminate 
any such Supplomant at any lime. Both the 
Agreement and any applicable Supplement are 
subject to CSSCOL*S approval This Agreement 
supereedas any previous agroementn made by 
you indlvlduiiay with GSSCo. letallng to any of 
your Aeoounta. and M your Account Is hold 
jointly or In other eomWrwtlans. H aupotcados 
any previa ui agraomants made by the samo 
parties to this Agreamsnt with OSACo. relating 
to your Aeeoimis, to tin antant tho suhjoet 
matter Is eovaroil In this Agissnient. GSSCoi 
reserves the right to decline any roqusst to opon 
•an Account or lor any Matures, 

"OSSCo," "we." "us" or "ow" means GoMman, 
Sachs & Co., its present and luture alliliates, and 
their respective partners, ofllcers, dlreclors, 
employees and sgenli. "You" or "your" means 
each natural person or logal entity Indicated in 
the litre to the Account and on whoca hohav this 
Ayaement has been signed. Mur lAecouAt" 
relors to each brokerage or other eccovni. Includ
ing menagod and cusl^ accounts, at GSSCa 
thai is oslabllshed to your tame atone, or to your 
fame together with others, or In which you have 
a beneficial fnteresL The basic brokerage account 
provided by GSSCe. will be a 'cash account," in 
Which you make all purehases.for cash sellle-
ment, without credit. You may apply and be 
approved lor a "margin account," hi which you 
wBi bo able to make purchases Mlh funds bor
rowed. or to recehro credil, from GSSCo, uskig 
eligMe securlltes or cash as collateral for the 
cradll, You may he charged esecuiion charges 
(Such as commlsilsns, commission cqulvalerte 
mark-ops, mark-downs and spreads) as descilbed 
in this Agreement A "commlssfon" ganeraSy Is 
tha amount charged by a broker lor purchasing 
or soirmg socurilles or other invaslments as an 
agent lor Iho customec A -icomnilssion egviva-
lenl' Is en amount charged by a dealer (or pur
chasing or soBIng secumies or other invoslments 
in certain "risktess princfpar IransacUons (le. a 
transaction In which a dealer, afler having 
received an order to buy Irom a cuslomet pur-
chasas the security from enolhar person to oHset 
a contemporaneous sale to such cuslomar or, 
after having reoaived an order to sell tram a cus
tomer, sens the sscurllv to another person to on
set a oonlofflporsneous purchase Irom such cus
tomer). A "mark-up" Is Iho price charged to a cus
tomer, loss the prevailing markot price and a 
"mark-down" Is the prevailing market priea, less 
the amount a dealer pays to purchase thosecurl-
lylromlhe customer. The "spread* (or a security 
is the dmeronce balwasn the current purchase or 
bid price (that is. the price someone li'wUIIng to 
pay) and the cwrrert ask or oiler price (that is, 
Iho price M which someone is vrilllng to sall). Tho 
diftorence or spread narrows or whSans in 
rsspanss to the supply and demand tovels ol the 
securily. to addltton, to connection with your 

Account, you and persons designBled by you may 
be provided with access to tiectronic Services," 
wMch include the various websUes owned and 
operated by CS&CO. through which it oilers bre-
karage. financial and other services, as well as 
any other electronic means by which GSGCo, may 
now or in the future offer these services. 

2. OwnoreMp, Vbu agree thai all Securllles and 
Other Property (as defined below) held lor your 
Account win be held to the manner Indlcaled In 
the lille to the Account, with all the logal and 
equitable rights and subject to d the obllgallons 
and conditions that the form ol ownership Impos
es. VOU represent that no one has an interest in 
your Account except you or othsrs that you have 
proviouily disclosed to GSSCo. as part of your 
appScallon to open an Account or In a manner 
aidhortaed by GSSCo. "Securities and Other 
Proper(y"inciudes cash, stocks, bonds, mutual 
funds, money market funds, financial instru
ments, options and ralnted contracts and any 
other securiUes. whether certificated or uncerUII-
cated, saciir'itlos ertillements, securtttes 
accounts, commodlly eonlracis, commodity 
accounts, currency contracls, swap contracts and 
related options thereon, and any other assets and 
the proceeds thereof. This dsflnltlon Includes 
Securities and 01 her Properly currently or in the 
luluro held, carried or maintained by GSSCo. or 
to the possession or control iS GSSCo, In or lor 
any of your current or future accounts. Including 
any account in wHch you may have tn interosi, 
and regardless ol the purpose lor which the socu
rilles and other property ve so held, cerrled, 
melnlalned. possessed or conlroned. 

3. S«fvioos ProvMod by GSACa You agree thai 
GSSCo. may provide cerlaln brokoraga or other 
services to you with or through lis alliliates. TMs 
Agreement Is enleredlnlo by GSSCo. on Us own 
behall and on behall of its afflliales. All rights 
and limlMllons of Kabllily and obligalioris ol 
GSSCo. in this Agreement are for the benetll ol 
GSSCo. and each of its present and lutiire efllH-
atoi. VOU lurlher agree and Irrevocahly appoint 
GSSCo. with full power as your true and lawful 
attorneyMn-fact, to the eitani permitted bylaw, 
lor Iho purpose of carrying out the provisions ol 
this Agreement. 

4. Credit and Background Check. Ybu authoriie 
GSSCo. and any agent or service provider to use, 
verily end confirm any ol the fnformallon that 
you provide. Including conducting background 
checks, obtaining reports cbnceming your credit 
slondlng and business conduct (ond your 
spwso's II you Ive In a consnvnUy property 
slate) and to share ail such Mwmallon with their 
successors, assigns, agents and service providers 
to determine your eUglbillty for an Account or 
any feature or other wise. Upon your wrlllen 
request, wo will kilorm you wholher wa have 
obtainad nedil reports, and, II so, we will provide 
you with the name and address ol Uie reporting 
agency thai furnished the renorls. Vbu agree 
that, wlinoul nollfylngyou, we may request a 
new credil report In connection with any review, 
exlensloo, or renowal ol the Account, YOU further 
agree that GSSCo. may submit Inlormatian 
rellecling on your credK record to a crodU report
ing agoney. You authorize GSSCo. to share with 
Us alliliates credil bureau Inlormatian, fnlorma-

Uon contained in tout appllcalton to open an 
Account, Iniormatien obtained from iMrd parttes 
and similar Informalion, or to use such hforma-
ilon consistent with CSSCals privacy poficy. 

5, ManHerfngefAeeeuntYbuachnowtedgoand 
agree that GSSCa may monUor and record your 
use of the Electronic Services and any communi-
calions betwaen GSSCo. and you that occur over 
the htemet or any other netwoik. Including lote-
phcne, cable and wireless nalworks, and that U 
may use the rasulting Information for tnlarnal 
purposes or as may be reqidred by applicable law. 
Any such monitoring and recording wM be carried 
out consistent with GSSCo.'s prtvacy policy. 
6. TTOnsfer of Assets Into Account Ybuogree 
that aU Securllles and Other Properly deposlled 
In your Account will bo In Good Oellvarable fbrm, 
unless GSSCa otharwisa approves. "Good 
Defiverablo fbrm" means Ireaty transferable, 
preperly endorsed, registered and fully nego
tiable. Vbu agree to give GSSCo. tlmaty totorina-
tlon relating to any restrictions on the transfer of 
any SecurUles and Other Property, induding 
roslrlcHons on the transfer of restrlctad or con
trol securlUes referred lo to Section 7. Ybu fur
ther agree to timely satisfy ad tegal transfer 
requfrements and to furnish all necessary docu
ments before and after sacurUtes are transferred. 
T. Bute m or tdSfd) Restrldted or Centrot 
Securities. Prior to placing an order for the sale 
or Iransfer of any securities subject lo Rule T44 
or MSid) under the Securllles Act ol 1933 or any 
other rule relallng lo reslrlctad or control securl
ltes or securUtes that may otherwise be contrac
tually rostricted, you agree IhiU you will advise 
GSSCa ol the states ol the securUtes and furnish 
GSSCO. with the nocessary documents (Including 
opintons ol tegal counsel if GSSCo. so rcquosls) 
or any other requlrod waivers or consents to sat
isfy legal transfer regulremsnls. These securities 
may not he sold or Ironsferied until they satisfy 
legal transfer requfrements. Even If the necessary 
documents aio furnished In a timely manneq 
there moy be delays in the preeesstoq ol these 
securities, which may resull In delays In the dell<v-
ery of securUtes and the crediting ol cash lo your 
AccounL Vbu are rogionsible tor any delays, 
expenses and tossas associated with compb'ance 
or laihire to comply with all ol the requirements 
and rules relalhg lo conlrachiaBy restrteted, 
restricted or control securllles. 

8. WHhdrawals. GSSCO. reserves the right to 
require that you make requests lor any with-
drawais from your Account In writing. 

9, Order execution. You agroo that, subject lo 
the terms of an ordct the method of execution of 
that order Is in the sola discrotlen of GSSCa 
GSSCo. moy rojecl and pre-revlew your orders or 
teka any other action (which may delay the exo-
cufion ol the order) for any raason, including 
market conditions, system oulagss, capacity Hml-
lalions. pending proprlelary or customer orders 
In the same sacurUy ragulalory rcsUlctions and 
rsslricUons imposed by GSSCo. wllh respect lo 
trensactions in the particular security 
You authorize GSSCa lo submit your orders joint
ly with orders lor other customers, end you 
acknowledge that Iho averoga price lor execu
tions rosulling Iran bunched orders will be 
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